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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 
COMMISSION 

Sunshine Act Meetings 

TIME AND DATE: 2:00 p.m. on Thursday, 
March 6, 2025. 

PLACE: The meeting will be held via 
remote means and/or at the 
Commission’s headquarters, 100 F 
Street NE, Washington, DC 20549. 

STATUS: This meeting will be closed to 
the public. 

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: 
Commissioners, Counsel to the 
Commissioners, the Secretary to the 
Commission, and recording secretaries 
will attend the closed meeting. Certain 
staff members who have an interest in 
the matters also may be present. 

In the event that the time, date, or 
location of this meeting changes, an 
announcement of the change, along with 
the new time, date, and/or place of the 
meeting will be posted on the 
Commission’s website at https://
www.sec.gov. 

The General Counsel of the 
Commission, or his designee, has 
certified that, in his opinion, one or 
more of the exemptions set forth in 5 
U.S.C. 552b(c)(3), (5), (6), (7), (8), 9(B) 
and (10) and 17 CFR 200.402(a)(3), 
(a)(5), (a)(6), (a)(7), (a)(8), (a)(9)(ii) and 
(a)(10), permit consideration of the 
scheduled matters at the closed meeting. 

The subject matter of the closed 
meeting will consist of the following 
topics: 

Institution and settlement of 
injunctive actions; 

Institution and settlement of 
administrative proceedings; 

Resolution of litigation claims; and 
Other matters relating to examinations 

and enforcement proceedings. 
At times, changes in Commission 

priorities require alterations in the 
scheduling of meeting agenda items that 
may consist of adjudicatory, 
examination, litigation, or regulatory 
matters. 

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION: 
For further information, please contact 
Vanessa A. Countryman from the Office 
of the Secretary at (202) 551–5400. 

Authority: 5 U.S.C. 552b. 

Dated: February 27, 2025. 

Vanessa A. Countryman, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2025–03473 Filed 2–27–25; 4:15 pm] 

BILLING CODE 8011–01–P 

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 

Reporting and Recordkeeping 
Requirements Under OMB Review 

AGENCY: Small Business Administration. 
ACTION: 30-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Small Business 
Administration (SBA) is seeking 
approval from the Office of Management 
and Budget (OMB) for the information 
collection described below. In 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act and OMB procedures, 
SBA is publishing this notice to allow 
all interested member of the public an 
additional 30 days to provide comments 
on the proposed collection of 
information. 

DATES: Submit comments on or before 
April 2, 2025. 
ADDRESSES: Written comments and 
recommendations for this information 
collection request should be sent within 
30 days of publication of this notice to 
www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain. 
Find this particular information 
collection request by selecting ‘‘Small 
Business Administration’’; ‘‘Currently 
Under Review,’’ then select the ‘‘Only 
Show ICR for Public Comment’’ 
checkbox. This information collection 
can be identified by title and/or OMB 
Control Number. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: You 
may obtain a copy of the information 
collection and supporting documents 
from the Agency Clearance Office at 
Curtis.Rich@sba.gov; (202) 205–7030, or 
from www.reginfo.gov/public/do/ 
PRAMain. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 504 
Loan Program was authorized under 
Title V of the Small Business 
Investment Act of 1958 to foster 
economic development by providing 
long-term financing for small business 
concerns. A Certified Development 
Company (CDC) is an entity authorized 
by SBA to deliver 504 financing to small 
businesses. 13 CFR 120.830 requires 
CDC’s to submit certain reports to SBA, 
collectively referred to as the ‘‘Annual 
Report’’ which is utilized by SBA to 
monitor CDC adherence to CFR and 
SBA Loan Program Requirements. 

Solicitation of Public Comments 

Comments may be submitted on (a) 
whether the collection of information is 
necessary for the agency to properly 
perform its functions; (b) whether the 
burden estimates are accurate; (c) 
whether there are ways to minimize the 
burden, including through the use of 
automated techniques or other forms of 
information technology; and (d) whether 

there are ways to enhance the quality, 
utility, and clarity of the information. 

OMB Control Number: 3245–0074. 
Title: Certified Development 

Company (CDC) Annual Report Guide. 
Description of Respondents: Certified 

Development Company. 
SBA Form Number: SBA Form 1253. 
Estimated Number of Respondents: 

195. 
Estimated Annual Responses: 195. 
Estimated Annual Hour Burden: 

5,460. 

Curtis Rich, 
Agency Clearance Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2025–03370 Filed 2–28–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 8026–09–P 

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 

[Disaster Declaration #20977 and #20978; 
KENTUCKY Disaster Number KY–20013] 

Presidential Declaration of a Major 
Disaster for the Commonwealth of 
Kentucky 

AGENCY: U.S. Small Business 
Administration. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: This is a Notice of the 
Presidential declaration of a major 
disaster for the Commonwealth of 
Kentucky (FEMA–4860–DR), dated 
February 24, 2025. 

Incident: Severe Storms, Straight-line 
Winds, Flooding, Landslides, and 
Mudslides. 

DATES: Issued on February 24, 2025. 
Incident Period: February 14, 2025 

and continuing. 
Physical Loan Application Deadline 

Date: April 25, 2025. 
Economic Injury (EIDL) Loan 

Application Deadline Date: November 
24, 2025. 
ADDRESSES: Visit the MySBA Loan 
Portal at https://lending.sba.gov to 
apply for a disaster assistance loan. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Alan Escobar, Office of Disaster 
Recovery & Resilience, U.S. Small 
Business Administration, 409 3rd Street 
SW, Suite 6050, Washington, DC 20416, 
(202) 205–6734. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice is 
hereby given that as a result of the 
President’s major disaster declaration on 
February 24, 2025, applications for 
disaster loans may be submitted online 
using the MySBA Loan Portal https://
lending.sba.gov or other locally 
announced locations. Please contact the 
SBA disaster assistance customer 
service center by email at 
disastercustomerservice@sba.gov or by 
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phone at 1–800–659–2955 for further 
assistance. 

The following areas have been 
determined to be adversely affected by 
the disaster: 
Primary Counties (Physical Damage and 

Economic Injury Loans): Breathitt, 
Clay, Harlan, Knott, Lee, Letcher, 
Martin, Owsley, Perry, Pike. 

Contiguous Counties (Economic Injury 
Loans Only): 

Kentucky: Bell, Estill, Floyd, Jackson, 
Johnson, Knox, Laurel, Lawrence, 
Leslie, Magoffin, Powell, Wolfe. 

Virginia: Buchanan, Dickenson, Lee, 
Wise. 

West Virginia: Mingo, Wayne. 
The Interest Rates are: 

Percent 

For Physical Damage: 
Homeowners with Credit Avail-

able Elsewhere ...................... 5.125 
Homeowners without Credit 

Available Elsewhere .............. 2.563 
Businesses with Credit Avail-

able Elsewhere ...................... 8.000 
Businesses without Credit 

Available Elsewhere .............. 4.000 
Non-Profit Organizations with 

Credit Available Elsewhere ... 3.625 
Non-Profit Organizations with-

out Credit Available Else-
where ..................................... 3.625 

For Economic Injury: 
Business and Small Agricultural 

Cooperatives without Credit 
Available Elsewhere .............. 4.000 

Non-Profit Organizations with-
out Credit Available Else-
where ..................................... 3.625 

The number assigned to this disaster 
for physical damage is 209776 and for 
economic injury is 209780. 
(Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance 
Number 59008) 

James Stallings, 
Associate Administrator, Office of Disaster 
Recovery & Resilience. 
[FR Doc. 2025–03332 Filed 2–28–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 8026–09–P 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Federal Railroad Administration 

[Docket Number FRA–2007–27287] 

Notice of Petition for Extension of 
Waiver of Compliance 

AGENCY: Federal Railroad 
Administration (FRA), Department of 
Transportation (DOT). 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: This document provides the 
public notice that by letter dated 

October 25, 2024, BNSF Railway (BNSF) 
petitioned FRA for an extension of relief 
from certain 2-year periodic testing 
requirements for its solid-state 
microprocessor-based equipment. 
DATES: FRA must receive comments on 
the petition by May 2, 2025. FRA will 
consider comments received after that 
date to the extent practicable. 
ADDRESSES: 

Comments: Comments related to this 
docket may be submitted by going to 
https://www.regulations.gov and 
following the online instructions for 
submitting comments. 

Instructions: All submissions must 
include the agency name and docket 
number. All comments received will be 
posted without change to https://
www.regulations.gov; this includes any 
personal information. Please see the 
Privacy Act heading in the 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION section of 
this document for Privacy Act 
information related to any submitted 
comments or materials. 

Docket: For access to the docket to 
read background documents or 
comments received, go to https://
www.regulations.gov and follow the 
online instructions for accessing the 
docket. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Scott Johnson, Railroad Safety 
Specialist, FRA Signal, Train Control, 
and Crossings Division, telephone: 406– 
210–3608, email: scott.j.johnson@
dot.gov. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Under 
part 211 of title 49 Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR), this document 
provides the public notice that by letter 
dated October 25, 2024, BNSF 
petitioned FRA for an extension of a 
waiver of compliance from certain 
provisions of the Federal railroad safety 
regulations contained at 49 CFR part 
236, Rules, Standards, and Instructions 
Governing the Installation, Inspection, 
Maintenance, and Repair of Signal and 
Train Control Systems, Devices, and 
Appliances. The relevant Docket 
Number is FRA–2007–27287. 

Specifically, BNSF seeks an extension 
of relief from the 2-year periodic testing 
requirements in §§ 236.377, Approach 
locking; 236.378, Time locking; 236.379, 
Route locking; 236.380, Indication 
locking; and 236.381, Traffic locking, for 
its solid-state microprocessor-based 
equipment. The existing waiver in this 
docket extends the testing requirements 
to at least once every four years. 

In support of its request, BNSF states 
that ‘‘[s]ince this waiver has been active, 
microprocessor-based signal systems 
have proven to be safer and more 

reliable than traditional relay-based 
signal systems due to the significant 
reduction in possible points of failure.’’ 
BNSF contends that the regulation’s 2- 
year requirement ‘‘provides no safety 
benefit over testing on a four-year 
interval given that BNSF’s 
microprocessor-based equipment 
operates using programmed logic that, 
once installed, does not change.’’ In its 
petition, BNSF further explains that 
conducting periodic testing less 
frequently improves safety by ‘‘reducing 
the amount of disruption to signal 
circuits and train operations, as well as 
reducing potential employee exposures 
by spending less time foul of track.’’ 
Since 2009, when the waiver in this 
docket was initially granted, BNSF 
reports zero false proceed signal 
incidents due to microprocessor-based 
equipment controlling the locking. 

A copy of the petition, as well as any 
written communications concerning the 
petition, is available for review online at 
www.regulations.gov. 

Interested parties are invited to 
participate in these proceedings by 
submitting written views, data, or 
comments. FRA does not anticipate 
scheduling a public hearing in 
connection with these proceedings since 
the facts do not appear to warrant a 
hearing. If any interested party desires 
an opportunity for oral comment and a 
public hearing, they should notify FRA, 
in writing, before the end of the 
comment period and specify the basis 
for their request. 

Communications received by May 2, 
2025 will be considered by FRA before 
final action is taken. Comments received 
after that date will be considered if 
practicable. 

Privacy Act 

Anyone can search the electronic 
form of any written communications 
and comments received into any of 
FRA’s dockets by the name of the 
individual submitting the comment (or 
signing the document, if submitted on 
behalf of an association, business, labor 
union, etc.). Under 5 U.S.C. 553(c), DOT 
solicits comments from the public to 
inform its processes. DOT posts these 
comments, without edit, including any 
personal information the commenter 
provides, to www.regulations.gov, as 
described in the system of records 
notice (DOT/ALL–14 FDMS), which can 
be reviewed at https://
www.transportation.gov/privacy. See 
also https://www.regulations.gov/ 
privacy-notice for the privacy notice of 
regulations.gov. 
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